
  
  
  
  

  
 

 

 

K M T P O  i s  a  r e g i o n a l  t r a n s p o r t a t i o n  p l a n n i n g  a g e n c y  r e p r e s e n t i n g  a l l  o r  p o r t i o n s  o f :  
K i n g s p o r t ,  S u l l i v a n  C o u n t y ,  H a w k i n s  C o u n t y ,  G r e e n e  C o u n t y ,  W a s h i n g t o n  C o u n t y ,  S c o t t  C o u n t y ,  

C h u r c h  H i l l ,  M o u n t  C a r m e l ,  G a t e  C i t y ,  W e b e r  C i t y  
 

Kingsport MTPO 
415 Broad Street 

Kingsport, TN 37660 
MTPO@KingsportTN.gov 

423.224.2677 

Bill Albright 
Transportation Planning Manager 
 
Lesley Phillips 
Transportation Planner 

   
  
  

    M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

To: Kingsport MTPO Executive Board 

CC: Subscribed Interested Parties 

From:   Lesley Phillips, Transportation Planner 

Date: October 25, 2021 

Subject: MTPO Executive Board Meeting 

  
Please see the attached agenda for the next meeting of the Kingsport MTPO Executive Board, to 
be held Thursday, November 4, 2021 at 1:30 PM, in the Kingsport City Hall Board Room (415 
Broad Street, Kingsport, Tennessee). 
 
There are two action items: 
 

 Minutes from September 2, 2021 Called Meeting 

 Annual List of Priority Projects 
 
 

In addition to the agenda items listed above, time will be allotted for public comments, project 
updates, state and federal partner updates, and general information items. 
 
The meeting will be in-person and members of the public are welcome to attend. We also plan to 
offer live public access to the meeting through a Zoom webinar. Members of the public who are 
interested in attending remotely should send an email to MTPO@KingsportTN.gov to request the 
log in information for the meeting. In order to allow time to respond, your request must be received 
by 12:00 pm on November 3, 2021.  
 
Executive Board members who are unable to attend may designate a proxy in writing to represent 
you. A sample proxy letter is attached.   

mailto:MTPO@KingsportTN.gov
mailto:MTPO@KingsportTN.gov


AGENDA 
 

Kingsport MTPO Executive Board 
November 4, 2021 at 1:30 PM 

Kingsport City Hall – Board Room 
415 Broad Street, Kingsport, TN 37660 

 
 

 
 
Call to Order – Paul Montgomery, Chairman 
 
 
1. General Information and Attendance Roll Call 
 
Presenter: Lesley Phillips 

 
 

2. Public Comment on Agenda Items 
        

Those wishing to make a comment pertaining to any of the agenda items may do so at this 
time with a five-minute time limitation. Comments not pertaining to a specific agenda item 
will be heard at the end of the meeting. 

 
   

3. Approval of Minutes from September 2, 2021 Called Meeting (Vote Required) 
 
Presenter: Paul Montgomery 
 
 
4. Annual List of Priority Projects (Vote Required) 

  
 Presenter: Lesley Phillips & TDOT Representative(s) 
 
 Item Summary: Annually, the Tennessee Department of Transportation (TDOT) requests 

our input on TDOT sponsored transportation projects in the Kingsport MTPO area to be 
included in TDOT’s Three-Year Work Program. These major projects are managed by 
TDOT and have traditionally been funded with TDOT resources that are available to the 
state, whether it be federal or state funds. 

 
 TDOT has provided a list of projects under consideration for the Three-Year Work Program. 

TDOT also allows us to add projects for consideration. These are state projects, not local 
projects. On the attached listing, the top table shows the projects TDOT has asked us to 
rank. The bottom table shows the projects we have added for consideration. The Kingsport 
MTPO staff proposes the rankings on the attachment (the rankings are shown in the last 
column). For informational purposes, the 2020 rankings are also shown. TDOT projects are 
ranked 1 through 6. The projects we added are ranked 7 through 11. The proposed 
rankings were emailed to Executive Board members and Technical Coordinating 



Committee members on October 22 for review/feedback. The Executive Board can choose 
to accept the proposed rankings or alter them. 

 
 Recommendation: Approve the Resolution and project rankings as presented.  
 

 
5. Annual Federal Funds Obligation Reports – Tennessee and Virginia 

 
 Presenter: Lesley Phillips 

 
 Item Summary:  Per 23 CFR 450.334, annually the Kingsport MTPO is required to publish 
 a list of federal funds (FHWA and FTA) that have been obligated on projects within the 
 MTPO area for the previous fiscal year. The list must be made available within 90 days 
 from the end of the program year (September 30). As outlined in the Kingsport MTPO 
 Public Participation Plan, this information is published online and is also available for public 
 review in the Kingsport MTPO office. Questions on individual projects can be answered by 
 TDOT officials or VDOT officials. No Board action is required. 
 
 
 6. Long Range Transportation Plan Update 
  
 Presenter: AECOM Representative - Jim Meyer 
 

Item Summary: The consultant will give an update on the status of the Long Range 
Transportation Plan (LRTP). 

 
 

7. 2022 Executive Board Meeting Dates 
 
 Presenter:  Lesley Phillips 

 
 Item Summary: Discussion of meeting dates for calendar year 2022. Do Executive Board 

members want to pre-schedule meetings and coordinate with Bristol MPO as requested 
over the last few years or schedule meetings as needed when agenda items come up? 
Bristol MPO meetings are tentatively scheduled on February 3, May 5, August 4, and 
November 3 (all at 10 am). If we coordinate with Bristol MPO’s schedule, our meetings 
would be on the same days at 1:30 pm.  
 

  
 8. Federal & State Partner Updates and Project Updates  
 
 Presenters: Federal, State, and Local Representatives 
 

Item Summary: Updates will be given by our partners at Federal Highway Administration, 
Federal Transit Administration, Tennessee, and Virginia. Then, in the interest of time, 
project updates will only be given if there is a specific request.  

 
 



9. Public Comments  
 
Members of the public may address the Executive Board with issues related to the region’s 
transportation system. There is a five-minute time limitation per individual and/or topic. 

 
 

10. Meeting Adjournment   



 
 

Sample Proxy Letter 
 

 
 
 
     
Date 
 
 
 
I,       , of       ,  
                     (Print Name)     (Agency) 
 
Hereby designate         to vote as my proxy 

(Name of Proxy) 
 

during the      meeting of the Kingsport MTPO Executive Board. 
(Meeting Date) 

 
 
 
 
 
      
Signature 
 
 
 
 
 
 



KINGSPORT METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

Meeting Minutes for September 2, 2021 Called Meeting 
In-Person Meeting with Optional Live Public Access via Zoom Webinar 

Members Present: 

Jimmy Adkins, Chase Milner, Paul Montgomery, Cory Osborne, Ronda Sawyer, Ambre 

Torbett  

Absent: 

Hawkins County/Church Hill/Mount Carmel Representative 

Staff Present: 

Bill Albright, Lesley Phillips, Candace Sherer, Michael Thompson 

In Person Attendees: 

Randy Dodson – Mattern & Craig 

Jon McCurry – NET Trans 

Online Attendees: 

Jason Brady – Gresham Smith 

Susan Doran – MTPO Staff 

David Jones – Tri-City Airport 

Sandy Layne-Sclafani – Gresham Smith 

Patrick Osborne – IBI Group 

Kaysie Salvatore – Gresham Smith 

Elizabeth Watkins – FHWA TN 

Recorder: Susan Doran 

I. Call to Order: Chairman Paul Montgomery called the meeting to order.

II. General Information/Attendance Roll Call:

The meeting was held in-person with optional live public access available via Zoom Webinar.

A video/audio recording of the meeting was published online at

https://www.kingsporttn.gov/city-services/kmtpo/meetings-notices/agenda-minutes/

Attendance and votes were taken by roll call.

III. Public Comment: Paul Montgomery invited members of the public to address comments

related to agenda items. No comments.

IV. Approval of Minutes: The minutes of the August 5, 2021 meeting were reviewed. No

corrections and/or additions were suggested. A motion was made by Jimmy Adkins to

approve the minutes and was seconded by Ronda Sawyer. Passed in a roll call vote:

Adkins, Milner, Montgomery, Osborne, Sawyer, and Torbett voting “Aye”.

Agenda Item #3 - Approval of Minutes from September 2, 2021 Called Meeting

https://www.kingsporttn.gov/city-services/kmtpo/meetings-notices/agenda-minutes/
PhillipsL
Highlight



September 9, 2021 Minutes Page 2 

V. New Business:

A. Amendment No. 1 to FY 20-21 Unified Planning Work Program. Presented by Bill

Albright. The Fiscal Years 20-21 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) includes

funds to cover the cost of a consultant contract to develop the MPO-Area Long-Range

Transportation Plan, which is updated every 5 years. The dollar amounts are included

in the UPWPs budget tables under “Task E” and also the summary tables. The

majority of these funds come from the Federal Highway Administration, with matching

dollars from the City of Kingsport and TDOT. Virginia DOT also provides some funding

as well. A funding contract with TDOT is executed every 3 to 5 years to provide the

aforementioned federal highway dollars for all of the MPO expenses, including staff

salaries, non-personnel expenses, and consultant work. Most years a reserve balance

is left after expenses are incurred, making these dollars available for additional

expenses (if needed). The 2021 UPWP had an estimated amount of funds

programmed for LRTP expenses before the consultant contract was established and,

therefore, it was anticipated that an amendment may be required to adjust (increase)

the funding level. Amendment Number 1 adds dollars from the reserve amount to meet

the contractual needs and also provide additional funds for staff time spent on the

long-range plan and other tasks. A motion was made by Ronda Sawyer to approve

Amendment No. 1 to the FY 20-21 Unified Planning Work Program and was seconded

by Ambre Torbett. Passed in a roll call vote:  Adkins, Milner, Montgomery, Osborne,

Sawyer, and Torbett voting “Aye”. The motion carried unanimously.

B. Amendment No. 7 to FY 20-23 Transportation Improvement Program. Presented by

Lesley Phillips. Amendment No. 7 adds funding to the Main Street project in downtown

Kingsport including $50,000 STBG funds for the Design Phase, $2,542,645 STBG

funds for the Construction phase, and $611,612 CRRSAA (Coronavirus Response and

Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act) funds for the Construction phase.

Construction is expected to start on this project sometime in 2022. A motion was made

by Ambre Torbett to approve Amendment No. 7 to the FY 20-23 Transportation

Improvement Program and was seconded by Chase Milner. Passed in a roll call vote:

Adkins, Milner, Montgomery, Osborne, Sawyer, and Torbett voting “Aye”. The motion

carried unanimously.

C. Kingsport Regional Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan.  Presented by Bill Albright and plan

consultants. The consultants from Gresham Smith and IBI Group presented the Kingsport

Regional Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan to the MTPO Executive Board and guests. In order

to give additional time for localities and the public to review the draft plan, the vote was

postponed to a future meeting.

VI. PROJECT UPDATES/STATE AND FEDERAL PARTNER UPDATES

Staff provided updates on projects as requested. State and Federal updates and

information were provided by TDOT, VDOT, and FHWA representatives.

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Members of the public were invited to address the Executive Board

with issues related to transportation planning issues, activities, and/or projects that pertain

to the Kingsport Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization. No comments.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT:  There being no other business, a motion was made by Ronda Sawyer to

adjourn the meeting and was seconded by Ambre Torbett. The motion carried unanimously.



RESOLUTION BY THE EXECUTIVE BOARD 

 OF THE KINGSPORT METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MTPO) 

 TO APPROVE AND RECOMMEND THE LIST OF PRIORITY PROJECTS TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE TENNESSEE 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (TDOT) FOR THE THREE-YEAR WORK PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the Kingsport Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization (MTPO) is the designated 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the Kingsport urbanized area in Tennessee and Virginia and is 
responsible for carrying out a comprehensive, cooperative, and continuing transportation planning process; and 

WHEREAS, annually, TDOT requests that each MPO rank a List of Priority Projects; and 

WHEREAS, the Kingsport MTPO is ranking and submitting a List of Priority Projects for the Kingsport MTPO area to 

TDOT as requested; and 

WHEREAS, the projects included in the list are vital to the transportation infrastructure and economic development 

for the Kingsport MTPO area. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE EXECUTIVE BOARD OF THE KINGSPORT METROPOLITAN 

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION AS FOLLOWS:  

The Executive Board of the Kingsport MTPO does hereby approve and recommend the rankings of the List of Priority 

Projects as attached to be submitted to TDOT for the three-year work program.  

RESOLUTION APPROVED: Date: 

Paul Montgomery, Chairman Lesley Phillips  
Kingsport MTPO Executive Board Kingsport MTPO Staff 

Agenda Item #4 - Annual List of Priority Projects 

PhillipsL
Highlight



County PIN Route Description Length Phase 2020 Rank 2021 Rank

Sullivan 105467.01 SR-126 (Memorial Blvd.) From East Center Street in 
Kingsport to East of Cooks Valley Road (IA) 4.1 Construction 1 1

Sullivan 112834.03 SR-93
(Sullivan Gardens Parkway) From South of Horse 
Creek to North of Derby Drive (TPR Option 5, 
Spot Improvements) (IA)

0.8 Construction 3 2

Sullivan 124590.00 I-81 ITS Expansion along I-81 between I-26 (Exit 57) 
Interchange and Virginia State Line (IA) 18.8 Construction 4 3

Sullivan 112965.00 SR-347
(Rock Springs Road) from Cox Hollow Rd (LM 
9.52) to I-26 (US-23) (LM 10.73) (Local Programs 
Project, Not IA Project)

1.2 Right-of-Way 5 4

Sullivan 105467.02 SR-126 (Memorial Blvd.) From East of Cooks Valley Road 
to I-81 in Kingsport (IA) 4.5 Right-of-Way 6 5

Washington, 
Sullivan 124663.00 SR-36 (Fort Henry Dr.) From SR-75 to I-81 (IA) 3.5 Right-of-Way 7 6

Additional projects requested for consideration:
Sullivan I-81/I-26 Improvements to I-81/I-26 interchange 0.5 PE 10 7

Sullivan SR-357 Extension of SR-357 from I-81 to SR-126 
(Memorial Blvd) 3.5 PE 8 8

Sullivan I-26 Truck climbing lane, I-26 Eastbound, from SR-93 
to TN Welcome Center 1.3 PE 12 9

Sullivan SR-1 6 lane SR-1 (Stone Drive/US 11W) from SR-93 to 
New Beasonwell Road 1.7 PE 11 10

Sullivan I-26/US23 Establishment of ITS along I-26/US 23 Corridor 16 PE 9 11

2021 KINGSPORT MTPO PROJECT RANKINGS



Holston Army
Ammunition

Plant

LEWIS LANE

LONE STAR

FALL
BRANCH

F
o
rt
H
e
n ry

D
r

R
oc
k
S
pr

in
gs
Rd

n

93

93

126

126

347

11W

26

Bays Mountain
Park Warriors Path

State Park

LITZ MANOR

WEST VIEW
PARK

HIGHLAND
PARK

LYNN
GARDEN

COLONIAL
HEIGHTS

MIDFIELDS

BLOOMINGDALE

KINGSPORT

26
SPURGEON

GRAY

KINCHELOE
MILL

Boone
Lake

B loomingdale Rd

75

357

Tri-Cities
Regional Airport

INDIAN
SPRINGS

HOLSTON

GUNNINGS

SILVACOLA

Watauga
Lake

Pic
ken

s Bridge Rd

36

AUSTIN
SPRINGS

CROUCH
CROSSROAD

Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, USDA P
ro

je
ct

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 M
ap

 -
M

T
P

O
 D

R
A

F
T

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 R
A

N
K

IN
G

S
 2

02
1

0 1 20.5
Miles

(Sullivan Gardens Parkway) From South
of Horse Creek to North of Derby Drive
(TPR Option 5, Spot Improvements) (IA)
Construction Phase
Proposed Ranking: 2

(Memorial Blvd.) From East Center
Street in Kingsport to East of Cooks
Valley Road (IA)
Construction Phase
Proposed Ranking: 1

ITS Expansion along I-81 between
I-26 (Exit 57) Interchange and
Virginia State Line (IA)
Construction Phase
Proposed Ranking: 3

(Memorial Blvd.) From East of Cooks
Valley Road to I-81 in Kingsport (IA)
ROW Phase
Proposed Ranking: 5

(Rock Springs Road) from Cox Hollow Rd
(LM 9.52) to I-26 (US-23) (LM 10.73)
(Local Programs Project, Not IA Project)
ROW Phase
Proposed Ranking: 4

(Fort Henry Dr.) From
SR-75 to I-81 (IA)
ROW Phase
Proposed Ranking: 6



Holston Army
Ammunition

Plant

LEWIS LANE

LONE STAR

FALL
BRANCH

F
o
rt
H
e
n ry

D
r

R
oc
k
S
pr

in
gs
Rd

n

93

93

126

126

347

11W

26

Bays Mountain
Park Warriors Path

State Park

LITZ MANOR

WEST VIEW
PARK

HIGHLAND
PARK

LYNN
GARDEN

COLONIAL
HEIGHTS

MIDFIELDS

BLOOMINGDALE

KINGSPORT

26
SPURGEON

GRAY

KINCHELOE
MILL

Boone
Lake

B loomingdale Rd

75

357

Tri-Cities
Regional Airport

INDIAN
SPRINGS

HOLSTON

GUNNINGS

SILVACOLA

Watauga
Lake

Pic
ken

s Bridge Rd

36

AUSTIN
SPRINGS

CROUCH
CROSSROAD

Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, USDA

P
ro

je
ct

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 M
ap

 -
M

T
P

O
 A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
R

eq
u

es
te

d
 f

o
r 

C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 2

02
1

0 1 20.5
Miles

6 lane SR-1 (Stone Drive/US 11W)
from SR-93 to New Beasonwell Road
Preliminary Engineering Phase
Proposed Ranking: 10

Improvements to I-81/I-26 interchange
Preliminary Engineering Phase
Proposed Ranking: 7

Establishment of ITS along I-26/
US 23 Corridor
Preliminary Engineering Phase
Proposed Ranking: 11

Extension of SR-357 from I-81 to
SR-126 (Memorial Blvd)
Preliminary Engineering Phase
Proposed Ranking: 8

Truck climbing lane, I-26 Eastbound,
from SR-93 to TN Welcome Center
Preliminary Engineering Phase
Proposed Ranking: 9

26

81

26



LIST OF 2021 FEDERALLY OBLIGATED PROJECTS 

FOR THE KINGSPORT METROPOLITAN  

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

Agenda Item #5 - Annual Federal Funds Obligation Reports 

PhillipsL
Highlight



OBLIGATIONS FOR

KINGSPORT MPO FED FUNDS OBLIGATED: $6,917,042.04

FY 2021

AUTH 

DATE PIN # PROJECT NUMBER COUNTY ROUTE TERMINI ACTION/PHASE TYPE TIP/STIP REFERENCE FEDERAL FUNDS

TOTAL FUNDS IN 

TIP

10/13/20 127066.00 STP/HSIP-355(9) Sullivan SR-355 From near SR-126 to near SR-36 ADJUST CONST STBG TN-2019-008 ($63,280.00) $3,825,000.00

10/13/20 127066.00 STP/HSIP-355(9) Sullivan SR-355 From near SR-126 to near SR-36 ADJUST CONST HSIP TN-2019-007 ($5,800.00) $478,125.00

10/15/20 124932.00 HSIP-36(65) Sullivan SR-36 Intersection at SR-126(Memorial Blvd) and Sherwood Road

ADJUST PE-N, PE-D 

& CONST HSIP TN-2 $58,860.00 $4,223,736.00

11/09/20 127463.00 NH-I-26(75) Sullivan I-26 From near Welcome Center Road To Washington County Line AUTHORIZE CONST NHPP TN-2019-006 $3,676,590.00 $4,745,000.00

11/25/20 131058.00 NH-I-26(79) Sullivan I-26 Near MM 1.7 (Rockfall Mitigation) AUTHORIZE PE-N NHPP TN-2019-006 $225,000.00 $4,745,000.00

11/25/20 124663.00 STP-NH-36(66)

Washington, 

Sullivan SR-36 From SR-75 in Washington County to I-81 in Sullivan County (IA) AUTHORIZE PE-N STBG TN-2019-011 $320,000.00 $400,000.00

01/04/21 130379.00 NH/HSIP-93(24) Sullivan SR-93 From near I-26 to near SR-1 AUTHORIZE CONST NHPP TN-2019-006 $2,226,720.00 $8,245,000.00

01/04/21 130379.00 NH/HSIP-93(24) Sullivan SR-93 From near I-26 to near SR-1 AUTHORIZE CONST HSIP TN-2019-007 $48,500.00 $478,125.00

01/08/21 126692.00 HSIP-1341(10)* Hawkins Independence Avenue, North of East Ellis Lane to SR-1 in Mount Carmel ADJUST CONST HSIP TN-2019-007 ($35,200.00) $478,125.00

01/08/21 120812.01 STP-M-3949(6)* Hawkins Hammond Avenue, from West Main Street to West Ellis Lane ADJUST CONST L-STBG KPT-2018-020 ($24,700.00) $85,000.00

01/26/21 128634.33 HSIP-3700(38) Hawkins Various Local Roads in Hawkins County (Local Roads Safety Initiative) AUTHORIZE PE-N HSIP TN-2019-007 $90,000.00 $478,125.00

03/09/21 127463.00 NH-I-26(75) Sullivan I-26 From near Welcome Center Road To Washington County Line ADJUST CONST NHPP TN-2019-006 $134,910.00 $4,745,000.00

04/14/21 130379.00 NH/HSIP-93(24) Sullivan SR-93 From near I-26 to near SR-1 ADJUST CONST NHPP TN-2019-006 ($99,520.00) $8,245,000.00

04/14/21 130379.00 NH/HSIP-93(24) Sullivan SR-93 From near I-26 to near SR-1 ADJUST CONST HSIP TN-2019-007 $4,000.00 $478,125.00

04/19/21 121780.00 HSIP-1(351) Hawkins SR-1 Intersections at Belmont Avenue and Englewood Avenue in Mt. Carmel CLOSE PROJECT HSIP TN-2 $76,039.04 $3,467,802.00

06/25/21 131049.00 STP-M-9108(52) Sullivan Brickyard Park Bicycle-Pedestrian Bridge AUTHORIZE PE-N STBG 2020-021 $100,000.00 $125,000.00

09/14/21 129800.00 STP-M-9108(51)

Sullivan, 

Hawkins

Moreland Drive, Meadow View Parkway, Fall Creek Road, Cooks Valley Road and 

Netherland Inn Road in Kingsport AUTHORIZE PE-D L-STBG KPT-2019-005 $40,123.00 $2,500,000.00

09/20/21 123325.00 STP-M-9108(48) Sullivan Main Street from Sullivan Street to Market Street

ADJUST PE-N, PE-D 

& ROW L-STBG L-STBG-5 $144,800.00 $1,100,000.00

* Project (or a portion of the project) is in the MPO planning

area outside the urbanized area boundary

FY 2021 Obligations Kingsport MPO Page 1 of 1

Tennessee Projects



Obligation Report for Federal Transit Administration Funds 
Kingsport MTPO Area 

Fiscal Year 2021 (10/1/2020 – 9/30/2021) 

Agency Fund Type/Phase Federal 
Amount 

Frontier Health FTA 5310/Acquisition $68,707.20 

First TN Human Resource Agency – NET Trans CARES Act $386,907 

Kingsport Area Transit Service (KATS) Transit Garage Construction $1,680,000 

Kingsport Area Transit Service (KATS) CARES Act $1,210,389 

Tennessee Projects



NHS/NHPP NHFP STP/STBG EB/MG CMAQ HIP RSTP BR/BROS DEMO SAFE TOTAL

0
TIP: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Remaining: *

STIP Transactions
Kingsport MPO Study Area

Federal Obligated Funds: 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021

Funding Source/Amount
Locality UPC / Description

Interstate

No projects identified in the MPO Area

Page 1 of 10

Virginia Projects

D
R

A
FT



NHS/NHPP NHFP STP/STBG EB/MG CMAQ HIP RSTP BR/BROS DEMO SAFE TOTAL

STIP Transactions
Kingsport MPO Study Area

Federal Obligated Funds: 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021

Funding Source/Amount
Locality UPC / Description

0
TIP: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Remaining: *

Primary

No projects identified in the MPO Area

Page 2 of 10

Virginia Projects

D
R

A
FT



NHS/NHPP NHFP STP/STBG EB/MG CMAQ HIP RSTP BR/BROS DEMO SAFE TOTAL

STIP Transactions
Kingsport MPO Study Area

Federal Obligated Funds: 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021

Funding Source/Amount
Locality UPC / Description

0
TIP: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Remaining: *

Urban

No projects identified in the MPO Area

Page 3 of 10

Virginia Projects

D
R

A
FT



NHS/NHPP NHFP STP/STBG EB/MG CMAQ HIP RSTP BR/BROS DEMO SAFE TOTAL

STIP Transactions
Kingsport MPO Study Area

Federal Obligated Funds: 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021

Funding Source/Amount
Locality UPC / Description

0
TIP: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Remaining: *

Secondary

No projects identified in the MPO Area

Page 4 of 10

Virginia Projects

D
R

A
FT



NHS/NHPP NHFP STP/STBG EB/MG CMAQ HIP RSTP BR/BROS DEMO SAFE TOTAL

STIP Transactions
Kingsport MPO Study Area

Federal Obligated Funds: 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021

Funding Source/Amount
Locality UPC / Description

0
TIP: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Remaining: *

Miscellaneous

No projects identified in the MPO Area

Page 5 of 10

Virginia Projects

D
R

A
FT



NHS/NHPP NHFP STP/STBG EB/MG CMAQ HIP RSTP BR/BROS DEMO SAFE TOTAL

STIP Transactions
Kingsport MPO Study Area

Federal Obligated Funds: 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021

Funding Source/Amount
Locality UPC / Description

0
TIP: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Remaining: *

Public Transportation

No projects identified in the MPO Area

Page 6 of 10

Virginia Projects

D
R

A
FT



NHS/NHPP NHFP STP/STBG EB/MG CMAQ HIP RSTP BR/BROS DEMO SAFE TOTAL

STIP Transactions
Kingsport MPO Study Area

Federal Obligated Funds: 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021

Funding Source/Amount
Locality UPC / Description

0
TIP: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Remaining: *

Rail

No projects identified in the MPO Area

Page 7 of 10

Virginia Projects

D
R

A
FT



NHS/NHPP NHFP STP/STBG EB/MG CMAQ HIP RSTP BR/BROS DEMO SAFE TOTAL

STIP Transactions
Kingsport MPO Study Area

Federal Obligated Funds: 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021

Funding Source/Amount
Locality UPC / Description

0
TIP: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Remaining: *

Enhancement

No projects identified in the MPO Area

Page 8 of 10

Virginia Projects

D
R

A
FT



NHS/NHPP NHFP STP/STBG EB/MG CMAQ HIP RSTP BR/BROS DEMO SAFE TOTAL

STIP Transactions
Kingsport MPO Study Area

Federal Obligated Funds: 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021

Funding Source/Amount
Locality UPC / Description

G601
7601 TIP: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Obligated: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Released: $0 $0 ($95) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($95)

Remaining: *

G606
7606 TIP: $658,736 $0 $83,556 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $742,292

Obligated: $0 $0 $1,034,481 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,034,481
Remaining: *

TIP: $658,736 $0 $83,556 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $742,292
Obligated: $0 $0 $1,034,481 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,034,481
Released: $0 $0 ($95) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($95)

Remaining: *

Grouping

Construction : Transportation Enhancement/Byway/Non-Traditional - (T9927601)

Construction : Safety/ITS/Operational Improvements - (T9927606)

GROUPING SUBTOTAL

Page 9 of 10

Virginia Projects

D
R

A
FT



NHS/NHPP NHFP STP/STBG EB/MG CMAQ HIP RSTP BR/BROS DEMO SAFE TOTAL

STIP Transactions
Kingsport MPO Study Area

Federal Obligated Funds: 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021

Funding Source/Amount
Locality UPC / Description

TIP: $658,736 $0 $83,556 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $742,292
Obligated: $0 $0 $1,034,481 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,034,481
Released: $0 $0 ($95) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($95)

Remaining: *

MPO SUBTOTAL

Page 10 of 10

Virginia Projects

D
R

A
FT



NHS/NHPP NHFP STP/STBG EB/MG CMAQ HIP RSTP BR/BROS DEMO SAFE TOTAL

108097
FedID(s)

8097 TIP: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
InCO Obligated: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Released: $0 $0 ($95) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($95)
Remaining: *

TIP: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Obligated: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Released: $0 $0 ($95) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($95)

Remaining: *

STIP Grouping Detail
Kingsport MPO Study Area

Federal Obligated Funds: 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021
Funding Source/Amount

Locality UPC / Description
T9927601 - Construction : Transportation Enhancement/Byway/Non-Traditional

Scott County
RESTORATION OF BUSH MILL 
 5404122

T9927601 - CONSTRUCTION : TRANSPORTATION ENHANCEMENT/BYWAY/NON-TRADITIONAL SUBTOTAL

Page 1 of 3

Virginia Projects

D
R

A
FT



NHS/NHPP NHFP STP/STBG EB/MG CMAQ HIP RSTP BR/BROS DEMO SAFE TOTAL

STIP Grouping Detail
Kingsport MPO Study Area

Federal Obligated Funds: 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021
Funding Source/Amount

Locality UPC / Description

110878
FedID(s)

0023 TIP: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Obligated: $0 $0 $187,098 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $187,098

Remaining: *

113892
FedID(s)

0072 TIP: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Obligated: $0 $0 $53,366 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,366

Remaining: *

104189
FedID(s)

0224 TIP: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
InCO Obligated: $0 $0 $794,017 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $794,017

Remaining: *

TIP: $658,736 $0 $83,556 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $742,292
Obligated: $0 $0 $1,034,481 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,034,481
Released: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Remaining: *

T9927606 - Construction : Safety/ITS/Operational Improvements
Scott County

West Jackson Street Sidewalk Improvements - Kane Street; Water Street (0.2700 MI)
 5221110, 5221111

Scott County
State Route 72 Scott County Rumble Strips - Intersection VA-71E; Intersection VA-65E (10.8000 MI)
 0841177, 5404123

Scott County
Safety Improvements-Rte. 224 (Phase II-remove curve) - 0.064 Mi. S. Int. Rte. 614; 0.332 Mi. S. Int. rte. 614 (0.2570 MI)
 5102172

T9927606 - CONSTRUCTION : SAFETY/ITS/OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS SUBTOTAL

Page 2 of 3

Virginia Projects

D
R

A
FT



NHS/NHPP NHFP STP/STBG EB/MG CMAQ HIP RSTP BR/BROS DEMO SAFE TOTAL

STIP Grouping Detail
Kingsport MPO Study Area

Federal Obligated Funds: 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021
Funding Source/Amount

Locality UPC / Description

TIP: $658,736 $0 $83,556 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $742,292
Obligated: $0 $0 $1,034,481 $0 $0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,034,481
Released: $0 $0 ($95) $0 $0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($95)

Remaining: *

MPO SUBTOTAL

Page 3 of 3

Virginia Projects

D
R

A
FT



PROJECT UPDATES 

KINGSPORT/SULLIVAN COUNTY RECENTLY COMPLETED 

 Greenbelt – West End

 Brickyard Bicycle & Pedestrian Bridge

 Main Street Rebuild

 Weber City US-23 Bridge over North Fork

 Greenbelt – East End

 Stone Drive Sidewalk

 Island Road Rebuild

 Resurfacing Grouping - Kingsport

 US-23 Access Management and Park &
Ride Lot (Gate City)

 SR-126 (Memorial Boulevard) – Phase I

 SR-126 (Memorial Boulevard) – Phase II

 SR-36 (Fort Henry Drive) – SR-75 to I-81

 SR-347 (Rock Springs Road)

 SR-93 Improvements – 3 sections

 I-81 ITS Expansion

 Fort Robinson Bridge over Dry Creek

 Memorial Blvd / Fort Henry Dr Intersection Improvements

HAWKINS COUNTY 

 Independence Avenue

 Hammond Avenue

VIRGINIA 

 

PLANS and STUDIES 

 Kingsport Regional Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan

 Urban Transportation Planning Grant/East Center Street Corridor Study

 FHWA/Local Road Safety Plan

Agenda Item #8 - Project Updates

PhillipsL
Highlight


	1 - Agenda - November 4, 2021 - MTPO Executive Board Meeting.pdf
	3 - MINUTES of September 2, 2021.pdf
	4 - Annual List of Priority Projects.pdf
	Resolution - Priority Projects.pdf
	Kingsport Project rankings 21 - MTPO 10.22.21.pdf
	Sheet1

	MTPOPropRankings2021.pdf
	MTPOPropAdditions2021.pdf

	5 - FY21 Kingsport MTPO Obligation Report.pdf
	FY21 Kingsport MTPO Obligation Report.pdf
	Obligation Report 2021 - Cover Page.pdf
	TDOT Kingsport MTPO Obligation Report for FY 2021.pdf

	Obligation Report 2021 - FTA.pdf
	FY21 Kingsport MTPO Obligation Report
	Kingsport FFY21 MPO STIP Transaction Report.pdf
	Kingsport FFY21 MPO STIP Transaction Report Appendix.pdf


	8 - Project Updates.pdf



